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Malave, Erin

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

To whom it

Jason Grama [jsgrama@ﬁrstdatallc.com]

Monday, February 27, 2006 2:59 AM
CorpAddressChange

jsgrama@firstdatalic.com; jpwasserman@firstdatalic.com
Change of address

may concern,

On the below documents numbers the address has changed. The new address is 2240 W. Woolbright Rd suite
204 Boyton Beach Fl 33426:

18! Data llc Document # M SEESNSENN
. —"
Black Rock lic Document # LOS000098665

1st Data Fictitious name Document # CuUVTIUNN

is it also possible to get an email when a renewal is due?

Thank You,

Jason Grama
Managing Partner

First Data

2240 W. Woolbright Rd Suite 204

Baytaon Beach, Fl. 33426

0.561-542-2471 C.347-865-4575 F.866-4969875
Email:jsgrama@firstdatalic.com Web:www.FirstDatallc.com

This email message is for the sote use of the intended recipient{s) and may contain confidential and privileged infermation. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all paper and electronic copies of the original

messdge.
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